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Deputy Conservator of Forests, Territorial
fRerarar/ Silvassa.
Phone No. (0260 - 2963693)

E- mail: dcft-dnh@nic.in

F. No. 7-5/3-FD/649/9475~ Date:]0 August, 2022
To,

The Collector,

Dadra & Nagar Haveli,

Silvassa.

Subject: Providing land for Compensatory Afforestation for Projects - Reg.

Ref
1. Khanvel - Kherdi road for proposal for diversion of Protected Forest Land area
7.70 ha.
2. Dapada, Satmalia & Khadoli stretch road under NH 848A for diversion of
Protected & Reserved Forest land area 3.5367 ha.
3. Satmalia, Khadoli & Surangi stretch road under NH 848A for diversion of
Protected & Reserved Forest land area 2.607 ha.

Madam.

With reference to the above subject, it is to inform your good-self that a total of 15
Hectare is proposed for diversion of Reserved / Protected Forest land in lieu of Widening /
Construction work. Accordingly, Compensatory plantation works are to be taken up in
equal area of forestland sought for diversion in the above said proposal. It is hereby
requested to provide the revenue land in lieu of above diversion of forest land for carrying
out the Compensatory Afforestation. It is also pertinent to request that the land allotted
shall be encumbrance free and subsequently shall be mutated and transferred to Forest
Department, Dadra & Nagar Haveli.

An early action in the matter is requested so that above proposal under reference

shall be processed further.

$9EXT | Yours faithfully

I
(Rajthilak S., IFS)

39 g+l @{&Td (GRF) / Dy. Conservator of Forests (T)
e UE IR el (¥, W.)/ D&NH

f@erarar / Silvassa
Copy to:

1. The Secretary (Environment & Forests), Dadra & Nagar Haveli and Daman & Diu
for kind information please.

2. The Secretary (PWD), Dadra & Nagar Haveli and Daman & Diu for kind
information please.

3. The Resident Deputy Collector (Silvassa & Khanvel), Dadra & Nagar Haveli,
Silvassa for information please.

4. The Executive Engineer, Road Division, PWD, D&NH Silvassa for information and
necessary action.




(U.T ADMINISTRATION OF DADRA AND NAGAR HAVELI, DAMAN & DIU (U.T.),
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS (WILDLIFE),

SILVASSA, E-mail: - defwl-dnh@nic.in
F. No.7-2/3-FD/WLC/08/2021/ Co%F Date:|p /08/2022

To,
The Executive Engineer -II,
PWD Division (R&B)
D&NH, Silvassa.

Sub: Propsal for NH 848 passing through Vasona, Dapada, Velugam reg.

Ref: F.No. 6-30/2019-WL dated 21st July, 2022

Sir,

With referenec to the above subject, kindly find herewith the revised
guidelines to be compiled in respect of wildlife clearances while diverting
Protected Areas for development propose as detailed below:-

1. Mandatory submission of animal passage plans:

A guidance document, namely, 'Eco - friendly Measures to Mitigate
Impacts of Linear Infrastructure on Wild Life' has been prepared by the
Ministry. The document prescribes measures, both structural and non -
structural, to be adopted while designing linear infrastructure projects
through wildlife habitats. Whenever a linear infrastructure project is
planned through a wildlife habitat, an animal passage plan shall be
prepared by the user agency in consultation with the Chief Wild Life
Warden for submission along with the project proposal.

2. Cost of mitigation measures:

Measures to mitigate impacts of projects in protected areas and eco -
sensitive zones should be part of preject proposals. Instead of imposing a
fixed cost, mitigation measures and costs associated with such measures
should be prescribed while recommending project proposals.

In view of above guidelines kindly take necessary actions on the matter in
respect of the proposal for wildlife clearance as mentioned above
Yours faithfully,

SHICE 2% elovg Deputy consetvator of Forests

Wildlife Division,
DNH-silvassa.
Copy to,
1. The Chief Conservator of Forest, DD &DNH, for kind information please.
2. The Chief Wildlife Warden,DD &DNH, for kind information pleasE.
3. Range Forest Officer (CR/SR), for information and necessary action.



